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Dear Sir/Madam
 
I am a registered interested party of the Preliminary hearing for Sizewell C and had some points
to make on Day 1 & 2 but was unable to speak due to an unstable broadband connection which
cut me off at a crucial point. I have been informed by BT that this can occur in the foreseeable
future.
I contacted Lily Robbins of the Sizewell C case team at the time and had to ask Alison Downes to
speak for me. I have asked her to speak for me in future online sessions.
 
This obviously seriously disadvantages me unless I am able to participate in person during the
main enquiry.
On viewing the written transcript I find there is no statement of who is talking or who is
responding, and due to sentence construction no notion of beginning and end. There was a
general loss sense of understanding making it very confusing and unhelpful.
 
It would be helpful to me and maybe others if the meeting was deferred until it could be held in
person.
 
Yours faithfully
 
Mike Wade




